
1. Invocation 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Calling of the Roll 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
CITY OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 

TUESDAY, MAY 22, 2018 
6:30 P.M. - COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

4. Reading and Consideration of Minutes of Previous Meeting 

5. Citizens Participation Period 
(Each person addressing t.rl(; Council shall state his/her name, addness and organization or finn represented, if any, ;.lI1d is limited to 
no n'JOrc' [him five (5) minutes. The time may also be eXlend(7d by the Mayor if deemed necessary. All r<2rnarks during citizccn's 

participation period should be made to the chair (Mayor). Once a person has had their SiJY on a particular issue they are not perrnitted 

to once iJgdin :iPC('ik on the issue,) 

6. Report of Standing Committees 

7. Report from Special Committees and Board Liaisons 

8. Mayor's Report 

9. Miscellaneous Reports of Officers of the City 

10. Report of Claims Committee 

11. Old Business 

1. C.B. 18-19 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement 
with Blevins Asphalt Construction Co., Inc. for the Annual Asphalt Paving 
Contract for fiscal year 2018-2019 ($51.00 per ton of asphalt to include tack oil). 
(Public Works) 

2. C.B. 18-20 - An Ordinance to authorize the Mayor of the City of Carthage, 
Missouri to execute a contract between the City of Carthage and A.T. Urban 
Development, Inc., 6891 Highway 125 South, Chadwick, Mo 65629, for 
sidewalks along Rt. 571 (Grand Ave) from Airport Dr. to about 500 ft. south of 
George E Phelps Blvd., (TAP-1601 (702) Sidewalk Improvement Project. (Public 
Works) 

12. New Business 

1. C.B. 18-21 - An Ordinance to amend Article II, Division 2, Sections 2-34, 2-46 
and Article II, Division 3, 2-56 of the Code of Carthage providing for order of 
business and opening of meetings in the City of Carthage, Missouri. (Public 
Service) 

2. C.B. 18-22 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with the 
Fair Acres Family YMCA, Inc., for Aquatic Facility Management at Municipal 
Park. (Public Service) 



13. Mayor's Appointments 

14. Resolutions 

1. Resolution 1834 - A Resolution approving the appointment of a Director to the 
Harry S Truman Coordinating Council (HSTCC). (Mayor) 

2. Resolution 1835 - A Resolution revising procedures for a Request for Council 
Bill Policy for the City of Carthage, Missouri. (Public Service) 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 (VOICE) OR 1-800-
735-2466 (TOO VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING 



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 

May 8,2018 

The Carthage City Council met in regular session on the above date at 6:30 P.M. in the 
City Hall Council Chambers with Mayor Dan Rife presiding. Fire Chief Roger Williams 
gave the invocation and Police Chief Greg Dagnan led the flag salute. 

The following Council Members answered roll call: David Armstrong, Tim Shields, Ceri 
Otero, Mike Daugherty, Alan Snow, Darren Collier, Brady Beckham, Kirby Newport and 
James Harrison. Council Member Juan Topate was absent. City Administrator Tom Short 
and City Attorney Nate Dally were present. 

The following Department Heads were present: Police Chief Greg Dagnan, Fire Chief 
Roger Williams, Public Works Director Zeb Carney, Parks Director Alan Bull and Deputy 
City Clerk Coby Fullerton. 

Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Harrison, to approve the minutes of the 
April 24, 2018 Council Meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

During Citizens Participation Period: Wendy Douglas with the Carthage Convention and 
Visitors Bureau reported that it was National Tourism Week and the Joplin CVB is 
celebrating it's 3D-year anniversary. She also reported on a CVB strategic planning 
session to be held Wednesday May 9. She invited everyone to attend Food Truck Friday 
on May 11th. 
Abi Almandinger with Vision Carthage reported on a new program Carthage in Bloom. 
She also reported that 2 judges with the nonprofit organization America in Bloom will be 
coming to Carthage July 25 and will tour Carthage for two days and will end with a 
community forum on July 27. She also reported that she requested $10,000 in the 2019 
budget to beautify Carthage. 

Mr. Collier reported the Budget, Ways and Means Committee is between meetings with 
next meeting scheduled Monday May 14. There will be a meeting Thursday May 10 at 
5:30 to discuss the 2019 Fiscal Budget. 

Ms. Otero reported the Committee on Insurance/Audit and Claims met on this date in the 
Council Chambers and approved the claims. She also stated that Mr. Short reported on 
the roof repairs from the hail damage. 

Mr. Harrison reported the Public Safety Committee was between meetings with the next 
scheduled meeting Monday May 21. 

Mr. Beckham reported the Public Services Committee met Monday May 7. He reported 
there was a request by the radio station for a fundraiser Sunday July 8 from 1 to 5 pm to 
sell food in Carter Park. Mr. Beckham made a motion, seconded by Mr. Daugherty, to 
recommend the sale of food in Carter Park July 8 from 1 to 5pm for a radio station 
fundraiser. Motion passed. He also reported on the YMCA to manage the Carthage pools. 



Wendy Douglas with the CVB told the committee of a Bicycle tour coming to Carthage 
Monday June 18. He also reported on an ordinance to amend the order of council 
meetings, request council bills or put items on the agenda. This will be brought up in the 
future as a council bill. The next scheduled meeting will be Monday June 4. 

Mr. Daugherty reported the Public Works Committee met Tuesday May 1. He reported 
that Blevins Asphalt Construction Co., for the Annual Asphalt Paving Contract for fiscal 
year 2018-2019 and AT Urban Development for sidewalks along Rt. 571 (Grand Ave) 
from Airport Dr. to about 500 ft. south of George E Phelps Blvd., (TAP-1601 (702) 
Sidewalk Improvement Project will be presented tonight in Council Bills 18-19 and 18-20. 
Mr. Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Ms. Otero, to accept a bid for a surplus truck 
from the Street Department for $401.95 from Michael Bisbee. Motion passed. Mr. 
Daugherty made a motion, seconded by Mr. Armstrong, to use annual funds for street 
paving to overlay a portion of Fairview from Garrison Ave to Grant Ave and Douglas Court 
to Douglas Place. There is $60,588.00 remaining in the fund and the repairs will not 
exceed this amount. Motion passed. The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday June 
5. 

Special Committee and Board Liaison rerorts were given by, Mr. Armstrong for the 
Planning and Zoning, Ms. Otero for the Library Board, Harry S Truman Coordinating 
Council, and the Carthage Humane Society, Mr. Harrison for the Jasper County 
Commissioners' Meeting and Mr. Daugherty for Carthage Chamber of Commerce and 
Carthage Convention and Visitors Bureau. 

Mayor Rife reported he had been working on budgeting issues and read a thank you card 
from Mike Harris, previous Mayor. 

Fire Chief Roger Williams reported progress on construction of Fire Station No.2. 

City Administrator Tom Short reported on the following: There will be a special Budget 
Meeting Thursday May 10 and the next scheduled meeting will be Monday May 14 to 
finalize the budget, he met with Mr. Armstrong to prepare the information on the order of 
business and request for council bill procedure for the Public Service meeting, update on 
MoDOT TAP Fund Grant and improvements MoDOT will make on sidewalk, curbs, ramps 
and pedestrian buttons on intersections, Region M shredding event for paper documents 
and he met with the City Attorney on a personnel issue regarding some classifications. 

The Committee on Claims filed a report in the amount of $583,894.42 against the 
following funds: General Revenue $70,084.17, Public Health $2,193.22, 
Parks/Stormwater $145,765.74, Golf Course $9,410.68, Lodging $8,333.33, Parks and 
Rec Fund $54.48, Library $30,885.81 and Payroll $317,166.99. Ms. Otero made a 
motion, seconded by Mr. Newport, to accept the report and allow the claims. Motion 
carried. 

Under old business, C.B. 18-15 - An Ordinance to add Section 3-68 of the Carthage 
Code to allow for Temporary Permits for sale by drink for certain organizations in the 



City of Carthage was placed on second reading followed by a roll call vote of 9 yeas and 
o nays. The council bill was approved and numbered Ordinance 18-15. 

C.B. 18-16 - An Ordinance transferring the Carthage Municipal Court and transferring 
the Municipal Division Cases to be heard in the Jasper County Circuit Court Associate 
Division was placed on second reading. Mr. Beckham expressed his opposition to 
transferring the Municipal Court to the County Circuit Court, this was followed by a roll 
call vote. Motion failed on a vote of 0 yeas and 9 nays. Nay: Armstrong, Shields, Otero, 
Daugherty, Snow, Collier, Newport, Beckham and Harrison. 

C.B. 18-17 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with G & 
G Construction, Inc. for Storm Water and Intersection Improvements at Myers Park, 6th 

and Grant, and Euclid to Highland, Carthage, Missouri was placed on was placed on 
second reading followed by a roll call vote of 9 yeas and 0 nays. The council bill was 
approved and numbered Ordinance 18-16. 

C.B. 18-18 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with 
Guarantee Roofing, Inc. for Roof Repairs to City Buildings, Carthage, Missouri was 
placed on second reading followed by a roll call vote of 9 yeas and 0 nays. The council 
bill was approved and numbered Ordinance 18-17. 

Under new business, C.B. 18-19 - An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an 
agreement with Blevins Asphalt Construction Co., Inc. for the Annual Asphalt Paving 
Contract for fiscal year 2018-2019 ($51.00 per ton of asphalt to include tack oil) was 
placed on first reading with no action taken. 

C.B. 18-20 - An Ordinance to authorize the Mayor of the City of Carthage, Missouri to 
execute a contract between the City of Carthage and A.T. Urban Development, Inc., 
6891 Highway 125 South, Chadwick, Mo 65629, for sidewalks along Rt. 571 (Grand 
Ave) from Airport Dr. to about 500 ft. south of George E Phelps Blvd., (TAP-1601 (702) 
Sidewalk Improvement Project was placed on first reading with no action taken. 

Ms. Otero made a motion, seconded by Mr. Harrison, to approve the Mayor's re
appointment of Andy Cloud to the Jasper County Extension Center until May 2020 and 
the appointment of Josh Cahoon to the Care Leave Committee until May 2020. Motion 
carried. 

Mr. Armstrong made a motion, seconded by Mr. Collier, to approve Resolution 1833 - A 
Resolution of the Council of the City of Carthage, Missouri authorizing the approval of 
Change Order to the Construction Contract for the River Street and Fairview Avenue 
Intersection Improvements Project. Resolution passed. 

During closing remarks, Mr. Beckham commented on Council Bill 18-20 that the 
addresses listed are also shared with bike lanes. He wanted to make sure it would not 
be a conflict. He also stated there will be 600 cyclist coming in June and how it will help 
the City economy. 



Mr. Harrison made a motion, seconded by Mr. Daugherty, to adjourn the regular session 
of the Council Meeting. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:12 PM. 

Dan Rife, Mayor 

Coby Fullerton, Deputy City Clerk 



OLD 
BUSINESS 



COUNCIL BILL NO. _=18::....-=19~ __ ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Blevins Asphalt 

Construction Co., Inc. for the Annual Asphalt Paving Contract for fiscal year 2018-2019 ($51.00 

per ton of asphalt to include tack oil). 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: The Mayor of the City of Carthage is hereby authorized to enter into an 

agreement with Blevins Asphalt for the Annual Asphalt Paving Contract for the year 2018-2019, a 

copy of which agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full. 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF ______ , 2018. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



-----

April 4, 2018 

City of Carthage, MO 

Dear Council, 

We would like to give the City of Carthage the option to extend the street paving and milling contract 
prices from 2014 to 2015. The unit prices are as follows: 

Asphalt Street Paving: 

Edge Milling: 

Fun Width Milling: 

Tie-In Milling: 

Asphalt paving: 
(SP-125C superpave) 

$51.00 per ton 

$4.05 per square yard 

$3.00 per square yard 

$29.50 per square yard 

$53.00 per ton 

Note: above asphalt prices include tack oil application 

Adam Boswell VP 
Blevins Asphalt Canst. Co., Inc. 

City ofCarthag~ MO. 

Blevins Asphalt Construction Co., Inc .• ) P.O. Box 230 (. Mt. Vernon, MO 65712 
Phone: (417) 466-375B':' Fax (417) 466-7914 

www.blevinsasphalt.com 



COUNCIL BILL NO. ---=-1..;;:;..8-..::..20~ __ ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, 
MISSOURI TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF CARTHAGE AND 
A.T. URBAN DEVELOPMENT, INC., 6891 HIGHWAY 125 SOUTH, CHADWICK MO 
65629, FOR SIDEWALKS ALONG RT. 571 (GRAND AVE) FROM AIRPORT DR. TO 
ABOUT 500 FT. SOUTH OF GEORGE E PHELPS BLVD., (TAP -1601 (702) SIDEWALK 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: The Mayor of the City of Carthage is hereby authorized to execute on behalf of 

the City of Carthage, Missouri a Contract with A.T. Urban Development, Inc., 6891 Highway 125 

South, Chadwick MO 65629, for sidewalks along Rt. 571 (Grand Ave) from Airport Dr. to about 500 

ft. south of George E Phelps Blvd., (TAP -1601 (702) Sidewalk Improvement Project, a true copy of 

which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full. 

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ DAY OF ______ , 2018. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 



NEW 

BUSINESS 



COUNCIL BILL NO. 18-21 ORDINANCE NO. ____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2, SECTIONS 2-34, 2-46 
AND ARTICLE II, DIVISION 3, 2-56 OF THE CODE OF CARTHAGE PROVIDING FOR 
ORDER OF BUSINESS AND OPENING OF MEETINGS IN THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, 
MISSOURI. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASIJER 
COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: Article II, Division 2 Generally - Section 2-34 of the Code of Carthage 
Code is hereby repealed and the following enacted in lieu thereof: 

Sec. 2-34. - Order of business and opening of meetings. 

(a) The following order of business shall be observed at meetings of the council: 

(l) Call to Order. 

(2) Invocation. 

(3) Pledge of allegiance to flag. 

(4) Calling of the roll. 

(5) Reading and consideration of the minutes of previous meeting. 

(6) Presentations/Proclamations. 

(7) Public Comments. 

(8) Reports of standing committees. 

(9) Reports from special committees ana board liaisons. 

(l0) Report of the Mayor. 

(1 1) Reports/Remarks of Councilmembers. 

(12) Administrative Reports. 

(13) Report of claims presented against the City. 

(14) Public Hearings. 

(15) Old business. 

(16) New business. 

(17) Appointments. 

(18) Resolutions. 

(19) Closing comments. 

(20) Executive Session. 

(21) Adjournment. 



(b) All meetings of the council shall be opened by the mayor by rapping a gavel for attention, then 
designating some suitable person there present to serve as chaplain to give the invocation, then 
standing and facing the flag of the United States and leading the persons present in recitation of 
the pledge of allegiance. 

(c) During public comments period, each person addressing the Council shall state their name and 
address or the organization or firm represented and is limited to no more than five (5) minutes. 
The time may be extended by the chair if deemed necessary. Once a person has had their say on a 
particular issue they are not permitted to once again speak on the issue unless called to answer any 
further questions by the Councilor chair. 

(d) During Reports/Remarks of Councilmembers, members of the Council may take this 
opportunity to report on meetings, make comments and/or express concerns regarding current 
issues impacting the City, or make announcements concerning topics of interest of the Council. 

(e) During Closing Comments, members of the Council may take this opportunity to extend 
compliments, express concerns, or make announcements concerning any topic they wish to share 
with staff or the public. 

(f) No business shall be taken up outside of the regular order, unless by consent of the majority of 
the council present and voting on such question. 

SECTION II: Article II, Division 2 - Generally - Section 2.46 of the Code of 
Carthage, Presentation of new business, is hereby repealed. 

SECTION III: Article II, Division 3 Committees - Section 2.56 - Generally - of the 
Code of Carthage sub-section (b) (6) Fire, is hereby repealed. 

SECTION IV: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS __ _ DAY OF 
2018. 

Dan Rife, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Traci Cox, City Clerk 



COUNCIL BILL NO. --"'10;;;;.8-..,;;;;2.-.2 ___ _ ORDINANCE NO. ___ _ 

An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with the Fair Acres family YMCA, 

Inc., for Aquatic Facility Management at Municipal Park. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, JASPER 

COUNTY, MISSOURI as follows: 

SECTION I: SECTION I: The Mayor of the City ofCatihage is hereby authorized to enter into a 

contract with the Fair Acres family YMCA, Inc., for Aquatic Facility Management at Municipal Park, a 

copy of which agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein as if set out in full. 

SECTION II: SECTION II: This ordinance is to be considered an emergency ordinance 

under the terms of the charter of the City of Carthage. 

SECTION III: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 

approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF ____ , 2018. 

Dan Rife, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Traci Cox, City Clerk 

Sponsored by: Public Services Committee 



City of Carthage 

POOL MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 

This agreement is entered into on this day by and 
between the Fair Acres Family YMCA, Inc., a Missouri non-profit corporation 
(hereinafter, "FAFY"), and the City of Carthage (hereinafter, "The City"). 

WHEREAS, FAFY is engaged in the business of Aquatic Facility Management 
and, 

WHEREAS, The city is the owner of two public swimming pool facilities located 
at 520 Roberts Ellis Young Dr., Carthage, Missouri and 714 S Garrison, Carthage, 
Missouri and, 

WHEREAS, Owner desires to hire FAFY to manage and maintain the pool, upon 
the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. The parties hereto intend that an 
independent contractor-employer relationship will be created by this contract. The City 
is interested only in the results to be achieved and the conduct and control of the work 
will lie solely with FAFY. FAFY is not to be considered an agent of the city for any 
purpose, and the employees of FAFY are not entitled to any of the benefits that the City 
provides for its employees, if any. 

WHEREAS, it is the purpose of the City to provide, in the most efficient and 
effective manner, recreational facilities and programs to the residents of the City. The 
City believes that the scope and effectiveness of its programs can be improved by 
associating with the FAFY in order to utilize its training, experience and resources. The 
purpose of this Agreement is to outline the terms of a cooperative arrangement between 
the parties that is designed to increase, improve and enhance the City's recreational 
programs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and of the agreements 
hereinafter set forth, the parties agree as follows: 

1. ENGAGEMENT. The owner hereby hires FAFY, and FAFY agrees to maintain 
and operate the pool upon the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract. 

2. STAFFING REQUIREMENT. FAFY shall provide YMCA or Red Cross 
Certified Lifeguard(s), for the management of the pool pursuant to the terms of this 
contract. Pool manager will be on FAFY salary allowing a decrease in management fees. 
All personnel provided by FAFY shall be FAFY's employees. FAFY shall be responsible 
for all hiring and firing and scheduling decisions, paying the employees, providing 
workers compensation and unemployment insurance, and for adequate supervision and 
administration of the staff. 

3. SCHEDULE AND FEES. The pool will be operated according to the times 
Set forth in Schedule A (Operational Schedule). The pool shall be opened during the 
hours specified unless the pool must be closed due to mechanical breakdown, unsafe 
weather conditions, or contamination as reasonably determined by the FAFY. In the 
event of unsafe weather conditions, the FAFY staff member on duty shall evacuate the 
pool and remain on station for 1 hour to determine if the pool may be re-opened that 
day. If it starts raining after 4:45pm, it will be within the lifeguard's discretion as to 



whether to close or keep the pool open. The City will pay FAFY according to Schedule B 
(Payment schedule). Gate fees, individual and family passes, and all other special 
passes and fees, are set forth in Schedule C (Fee Schedule); however, The City and 
FAFY may modify or amend the gate and pass fees by mutually agreed upon written 
amendment to Schedule C. 

4. INSPECTION. The FAFY administrative staff or lifeguards shall inspect the 
Pool on a daily basis to insure that the terms and provisions of this contract and the 
policies of FAFY are being properly executed. 

5. POOL REGULATIONS. FAFY shall establish and enforce all pool operational 
procedures and regulations for safety and maintenance. FAFY shall also enforce 
additional regulations pertaining to the pool, as provided by the City. All FAFY 
personnel, the City's members, employees, and guests of the City using the pool and its 
environs shall follow these regulations. FAFY staff is hereby authorized to cause to be 
removed from the pool or its environs any individual(s) violating the pool regulations as 
reasonably determined by FAFY's employees, in their sole discretion. FAFY employees 
maintain the right to permanently remove from the pool any individual as a result of 
drinking/ drug abuse or physical assault, etc. 

The FAFY lifeguard has the last word on the pool deck and in the water. Both the FAFY 
and the lifeguard are held harmless with regard to any consequences arising from this 
termination or agreement and the lifeguard will immediately cease all activity and 
vacate the premises. 

6. REPAIRS. If the pool must be closed while awaiting mechanical repair, the 
City's designated representative shall be advised as soon as practicable. FAFY's 
personnel will not open the pool unless all systems are operating properly. The City 
shall provide any reasonable repairs to the pool and the surrounding area. Any clean
up due to vandalism and/ or repair due to vandalism shall be billed separately from 
contract and paid for by The City. ?'AFY shall contact the City's designated 
representative to arrange inspection prior to clean up. If the pool must be closed for 
mechanical repair that by no means does that obviate the City's duty to pay FAFY 
under the terms of schedule B. 

7. ROUTINE MAINTENANCE. All necessary chemicals to properly maintain 
the pool will be supplied by FAFY. FAFY shall maintain the pool according to the 
regulations of the Missouri State Health. FAFY will provide paper products for the 
restrooms. The City will provide utilities services, including electric, sewer, trash, 
natural gas, and a functional, hard-wired telephone with 911 capability, and any 
additional fees relating to utilities for the duration of the contract to begin one week 
prior to pool opening. The City will remove water, clean and refill the pool with fresh 
city water the third week in May. FAFY will initiate the treatment and maintenance of 
the pool water following the City's initial spring clean-up no earlier than the third week 
in May. 

8. HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT. To the fullest extent permitted by law, 
The FAFY agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the City of Carthage, 
Missouri, its officers, agents, volunteers, and employees from and against all claims for 
bodily injuries or property damage or loss, including but not limited to attorney's fees, 
court costs, or other alternative dispute resolution costs, arising out of, or in any 
manner related to the use of the pool by the City and the City's residents, invitees, or 
trespassers, caused in whole or in part by the actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or 
omissions of the FAFY, its officers, agents and volunteers, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed or hired by the FAFY or anyone for whose acts FAFY may be liable. 



To the fullest extent permitted by law, the City of Carthage agrees to indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the Fair Acres Family YMCA, its officers, agents, volunteers, 
and employees from and against all claims for bodily injuries or property damage or 
loss, including but not limited to attorney's fees, court costs, or other alternative 
dispute resolution costs, arising out of, or in any manner related to the use of the pool 
by the City and the City's residents, invitees, or trespassers, caused in whole or in part 
by the actual or alleged negligent acts, errors, or omissions of the City of Carthage, 
Missouri, its officers, agents and volunteers, or anyone directly or indirectly employed 
or hired by the City of Carthage or anyone for whose acts the City of Carthage may be 
liable. 

9. INSURANCE. The City shall maintain, in full force and effect during the term 
of this contract, a general liability insurance policy, to protect the City, in the face 
amount of not less than $2,000,000. FAFY shall also maintain general liability 
insurance in the face amount of $2,000,000, in full force for the duration of this 
contract and will provide the City with certificates of insurance, with the City of 
Carthage being listed as an additional insured and all proper endorsements being 
attached, for both general liability and workers' compensation insurance on request. In 
turn the City will provide the Fair Acres Family YMCA with certificates of insurance, 
with the Fair Acres Family YMCA being listed as an additional insured and all proper 
endorsements being attached, for both general liability and workers' compensation 
insurance on request. 

10.PROGRAMMING. FAFY is solely authorized to conduct swimming 
instruction and water exercise programs on Mondays through Saturdays. Private 
parties will be scheduled by FAFY and staffed by FAFY personnel at the rate of $125.00 
for 2 hours. In general, the FAFY agrees to provide the personnel necessary to organize, 
publicize, manage and operate the City's swimming pool facilities. Also, the FAFY agrees 
to be liable for the operating costs incurred by these programs. Carthage summer 
Aquatic Swim Team will have access to the municipal pool for practices and meets. 
Times and dates will need to be agreed upon with F AFY staff. 

11. TERMINATION. The City shall have the right to terminate this contract at 
any time for cause, and any of the following acts by FAFY shall constitute cause for 
termination of this contract: 

A. The assignment by FAFY of this Contract, or any rights there under, without 
the City's written consent, or 

B. The appointment of a receiver for FAFY, or an application therefore, or the 
filing of a petition by or against FAFY under the federal bankruptcy Act, or, 

C. The assignment for the benefit of creditors, or, 
D. Natural Disaster and/or acts of mother nature, or, 
E. The breach of any terms or conditions contained herein. 

Cancellation of this contract by the City for any reason other than the 
Causes expressly stated above shall constitute a breach of this contract, in which case 
the balance of the Contract shall become immediately due and payable. 

In the event of a litigation to enforce the payment terms of this contract, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to a reasonable attorney's fee and costs, if any. 



12. OWNER'S DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. The City shall designate an 
Agent(s) who shall be an employee of the City, for the purpose of this contract. The 
FAFY Director of Aquatics shall address to and all patron complaints or suggestions. 
The City's designated agent may be changed from time to time at the discretion of the 
City. 

Mayor Dan Rife 
City of Carthage 

Tom Short 
City of Carthage 
Director 

Jonathan H Roberts 
Executive Director 
Fair Acres Family YMCA 

Date ____ _ 



SCHEDULE A: Operational Schedule 

Opening date: Saturday, May 27th 

Closed Days: TBD 

Last Day of Season: August 12th 



SCHEDULE B: Payment Schedule 

The contract amount for the summer of 2018 is: $44,000.00 

Payments will be divided as follows: 
May: $11,000.00 
June: $11,000.00 
July: $11,000.00 
August: $11,000.00 

All swimming facility income should it be program, gate or other should go directly to 
the FAFY 

Payments will be due on the 25th of each month. FAFY '~lill provide an invoice to the City 
no later than the 10th of each month. 

http:11,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:11,000.00
http:44,000.00


SCHEDULE C: Fee Schedule 

Daily Pass 
Central Pool 
FREE - Ages 10 & under 

Municipal Pool 
Free - Age 3 & Under 
$2.00 - Age 4-15 
$3.00 - Age 16+ 

Rental 
$125 - Municipal Pool for 2hrs 
$50 - Central Pool for 2hrs 

Admission to the pools at no additional costs will be included in Fair Acres 
Family YMCA memberships. 

\ 




MAYOR'S 

APPOINTMENTS 



RESOLUTIONS 



RESOLlJTION NO. 1834 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR TO THE HARRY S 
TRUMAN COORDINATING COUNCIL (HSTCC). 

WHEREAS, the Harry S Truman Coordinating Council ("HSTCC") is the Regional 

Planning Commission for the four-county region serving Barton, Jasper, Newton and McDonald 
Counties and the communities within; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Carthage, Missouri recognizes the value and illlportance that Regional 
Planning plays in the region: and, 

WHEREAS, the City ofCarthagc. Missouri has choscn to participatc as a paid mcmber of the IIS'TCC 
Rcgional Planning COlllmission, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, 
.JASPER COUNTY, MISSOURI, THE MAYOR CONCURRING HEREIN, AS FOLLOWS: 

That the City Council of the City of Carthage does hereby affirm the actions of the Mayor of the City of 

Carthage, Missouri of the appointment of Ceri Otero as Director to serve on the Board of Directors of 
the Harry S Truman Coordinating Council. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF _____ , 2018. 

Dan Rife, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Traci Cox, City Clerk 



800 E. Pennell 
Carl Junction, MO 64834 

May 7,2018 

Dear City of Carthage, 

Harry S Truman Coordinating Council 

Office: (417)649-6400 
Fax: (417)649-6409 

www.hstcc.org 

The Harry S Truman Coordinating Council (HSTCC) thanks you for your membership. HSTCC strives to engage 
members in the planning and implementation of programs and projects that benefit our four-county region. 

HSTCC is governed by a Board of Directors. Each city and county in the FlSTCC region that pays membership 
dues has one seat on the Board of Directors. HSTCC requests that you submit a formal Resolution from your City 
Council, Board of Trustees or County Commission, naming your representative to serve on the HSTCC Board of 
Directors (Chapter 251.250 RSMo, 1969). 

Select any elected or appointed official 11'0111 your government, or a citizen representative from the community that 
you wish to serve as your representative to HSTCC. A sample resolution is included with this letter. Once 
completed, please scan and email resolution to: povennan(fiHlsh.'c.org. Or mail to the address listed above. 

As we move forward this year, HSTCC reminds you of the type of planning and projects we provide: 

• Transportation Planning 
o Transportation Advisory Committee for MODOT, sidewalk assessments, regional road/briclge/trail 

planning and designing comprehensive plans. 
o Planning and assistance with transportation related grants 
o Public Transit Plan 

• Comlllunity Development Planning 
o Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
o Comprehensive Plans 
o Housing and business assessments and surveys 
o GIS mapping 

• Environmental Planning 
o Hazard mitigation 
o Watershed plan implementation 
o Emergency response planning 
o Board seats on Environmental Task Force for Jasper and Newton County & Four States Clean 

Air Alliance. 

• Region M Solid Waste Management 
o Assist and manage funding opportunities through Missouri Department of Natural Resources 
o Organization and planning of collection events, and environmental educational events. 

Your participation makes all of this happen. Please attend the upcoming HSTCC board meeting. 

May 23, 2018 - 2 :00 p.l11. 
Parkwood Senior Apts., 1200 N. Rangeline Road, Joplin, Missouri 

Sincerely, 

Jill Cornett, Executive Director 



RESOLUTION NO. 1835 

A RESOLUTION REVISING PROCEDURES FOR A REQUEST FOR COUNCIL BILL POLICY 
FOR THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, MISSOURI. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council are responsible for the care, management and control of the City and 
desire that public meetings be open and responsive to various clientele; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council desire to allow a maximum opportunity for input while providing for 
orderly meetings, knowing the business of the City must proceed in an orderly and timely manner; and 

WHEREAS, to assure an atmosphere conducive to proficiency and uniformity in the manner of conducting 
public business where the agendas are well-managed, allowing for a smooth flow of information to the 
governing body and creating an efficient process through which the Mayor and Council can consider and craft 
policy decisions; and 

WHEREAS, these procedures are designed to provide guidance and not to be considered restrictions or 
expansions of the Mayor or City Council's authority, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTHAGE, 
JASPER COUNTY, MISSOURI, THE MAYOR CONCURRING HEREIN, AS FOLLOWS: 

The City does hereby adopt the Request for Council Billl Agenda Item procedure, a copy of which is 
attached hereto. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ___ day of ________ , 2018. 

Dan Rife, Mayor 
Attest: 

Traci Cox, City Clerk 



REQIJESTS FOR COUNCIL BILLS 

I. Any Council member, individually or on behalf of a Committee, and/or City Department Head desiring 
to introduce a Council Bill to the City Council, that may resolve a problem or address a concern, shall 
first secure a "Request for Council Bill/Agenda item" form from the City Clerk's Oflice. 

2. Each Council member or Department Head shall describe on the request form those specifics necessary 
to convey the subject matter to be accomplished. Then return the request form to the City Clerk's office 
for the Mayor's signature. 

3. The Mayor will then forward the Requested Council Bill form to the City Administrator who will 
develop or assign the development of the essential information required for the appropriate committee 
to consider and return it to the Mayor. A draft ordinance will be prepared by the City Attorney, or the 
department responsible for the ordinance, with legal assistance from the City Attorney. 

4. The Requested Council Bill will then be given a number and the Mayor will assign it to the appropriate 
committee for consideration. 

5. The assigned committee will place the Requested Council Bill on the agenda for its next scheduled 
meeting and copies of this agenda with the Council Bill included will be sent to all Council members 
advising them that this specific Council Bill will be discussed. 

6. During the committee meeting in which the Requested Council Bill is discussed, the committee should 
take appropriate action on the Council Bill and recommend its findings to the full Council. 

7. After the committee has taken the appropriate action on the Requested Council Bill, the Bill should 
then be submitted to the City Attorney for tinal preparation and submission to the Council for its next 
scheduled meeting. 

8. The committee should prepare minutes of its meeting in which the Requested Council Bill was 
discussed and submit these to the City Clerk for inclusion in the Council packet for its next scheduled 
meeting. 

9. After the City Attorney has prepared the Requested Council Bill in proper form, it is placed 011 the 
Council agenda for the next scheduled meeting of the Council. 

10. Amendments to Council Bills presented by Council members on the floor of the Council meeting shall 
be presented in typewritten form (with copies for all the Council and Staff) on a separate sheet of paper 
indicating the specific sections of the proposed bill that are being requested to be added to, deleted or 
changed. 

11. The Council shall present a main motion for consideration of the Proposed Council Bill and then the 
requested amendment. 

REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Any Council member, individually or on behalf of a Committee, and/or City Department Head desiring 
the City or a Committee discuss an issue that may resolve a problem or address a concern that does not 
require a Council Bill, shall first secure a "Request for Council Bill/Agenda Item" form from the City 
Clerk's Office. 

2. Each Council member or Department Head shall describe on the request form those specifics necessary 
to convey the subject matter to be accomplished. Then return the request form to the City Clerk's 
office. 

3. The Mayor will then forward the Requested Council Bill/Agenda Item form to the City Administrator 
who will develop or assign the development of the essential information required for the appropriate 
committee to consider and return it to the Mayor. 

4. The assigned committee will place the Item on the agenda for its next scheduled meeting and copies of 



this agenda with the Agenda Item included will be sent to all Council members advising them that this 
specific Item will be discussed. 

5. During the committee meeting in which the Requested Item is discussed, the committee should take 
appropriate action and if needed, recommend its findings to the full Council. 

6. The committee should prepare minutes of its meeting in which the Requested Item was discussed and 
submit these to the City Clerk for inclusion in the Council packet for its next scheduled meeting. 

7. If the Item requires action by the full Council, said action shall be presented for consideration of the full 
Council. 

City Administrator, City of Cm1hage 



REQUEST FOR COUNCIL BILL/AGENDA ITEM 

I request a council bi11lagenda item be drafted to accomplish the following: 

Date: -------

Signature 

This request was referred to the _______ Committee for their recommendation. 

Date: 

Mayor 

The _______ Committee has voted in favor of / against sponsoring the above council 
bill. 

Date: ------

Committee Chairperson 

The attached council bill has been prepared in accordance with the above request and is ready 
to be included on the agenda of the next council meeting. I have sent copies to the various 
departments listed below. 

Date: 

City Attorney 

Street CWEP -- --
Police Parks 
Fire City Admin. 
Eng. 



MINUTES 

STANDING 

COMMITTEES 



PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

May 7,2018 
Park Department Office 
521 Robert Ellis Young Drive 

Public Services Committee Members Present; Brady Beckham, James Harrison and Mike 
Daugherty. 
Member absent; Juan Topete. 

Staff Present; Tom Short and Alan Bull. 

Non-Members Present; David Armstrong, Darren Collier, Ceri Otero, Kirby Newport, Wendi 
Douglas and Francisco Bonilla. 

At 5:30 P.M. Mr. Beckham called the meeting to order. 

Mr. Daugherty moved to approve minutes from the April 2, 2018 meeting. Motion 
carried. 

Public participation 

Mr. Armstrong addressed the Committee in regards to the operation of the pool by the YMCA. 
Mr. Armstrong stated that the pool closed early last year due to the Mayor stating he didn't 
want the City to lose any more money. Mr. Armstrong felt strongly that the pool should stay 
open through Labor Day if at all possible. Mr. Bull stated the YMCA chose to close the pool 
due to a lack of swimmers and funding had no bearing on it. Mr. Beckham asked if this could 
be brought up when the pool agreement was discussed. 

Old Business: 

NONE 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider and discuss request for sale of food in Carter Park for fund raiser - Mr. Bonilla 
requested permission to sell food on July 8th in Carter Park for a fund raiser to help with the 
local Hispanic radio station. Mr. Beckham asked if this was the same fund raiser as they had 
done in the past. Mr. Bonilla explained it was the same and would be held just as the past 
ones were. Mr. Beckham asked Mr. Bull if there had been any problems in the past and Mr. 
Bull assured the Committee there had never been a problem with this group. 

Mr. Daugherty moved to recommend to Council allowing the Mr. Bonilla to sell food in 
Carter Park on July 8th for a fund raiser to help support the local Hispanic radio station. 
Motion carried. 



2. Consider and discuss pool agreement for YMCA management of Carthage pools- Mr. Bull 
reported he has been pleased with YMCA managing the pools and he would like to see the 
relationship between the YMCA and City continue. Mr. Bull stated he had no idea there had 
ever been a discussion on keeping the pool open or closing it due to funding. Mr. Armstrong 
states that the agreement hasn't had the funding raised since the YMCA started management. 
Mr. Bull reported that it had been raised, last year, which also included a "true up" so the 
YMCA doesn't end up in the negative at the end of the season. There was quite a bit of 
discussion centering on the closing date of the pool. All the Committee members stated they 
were pleased with the management of the pools by the YMCA. 

Mr. Harrison moved to recommend to Council entering into an agreement with the Fair 
Acres Family Y for management of the City pools for the 2018 season. Motion carried. 

3. Consider and discuss bicycle tour through Carthage as requested by CVB- Ms. Douglas 
approached the Committee to discuss the 2018 BAM bicycle event that would be coming 
through Carthage on Monday, June 18th . Ms. Douglas explained the route and the timing 
involved. The route starts in Joplin and Carthage will be just about nineteen miles into the 
ride. Mr. Beckham stated that this would be just right for the riders to eat breakfast. Ms. 
Douglas stated she had been in contact with the restaurants on the square and they would be 
serving that morning. Mr. stated he thought some tables on the inside of the square and 
some extra trash cans would be a good idea. Ms. Douglas stated she really didn't need any 
action from the Committee but wanted to give them information and keep them in the loop. 

4. Consider and discuss an Ordinance to amend Article II, Division 2, Sections 2-46 and Article 
II, Division 3, 2-56 of the Code of Carthage providing for the order of business and opening of 
meetings in the City of Carthage, Missouri- Mr. Short presented a possible change to City 
Code that would be used as a template for meetings and possibly streamline the way a 
Council Bill is handled. Mr. Short did note the City Attorney had made a suggestion for one 
small change. Mr. Short felt this new form for Council Bill request would help with frustration 
that has happened in the past in getting a Council Bill moved forward. This new meeting 
format would also take care of some possible Sunshine Law violations. Mr. Armstrong stated 
he thought these were good changes and would help make things smoother. The Committee 
discussed several things associated with the possible Bill, including worrying of having items 
come up time after time. There was also discussion about City Policies. Mr. Beckham asked 
if these couldn't be posted on the City web site along with City Code. Mr. Short stated that 
this could be done. 

Mr. Daugherty moved to recommend to Council the proposed Council Bill and accept 
the Council Bill request forms and Request for Agenda Items forms as City Policy and 
allow Mr. Short to draft a Resolution for the changes. Motion carried. 

5. Consider and discuss possible pro shop construction- Mr. Bull reported he had added this 
item because he thought he would have information from the architect either Friday or 
Monday. But they weren't quite ready with the product so there will be nothing to report on 
this project. Mr. Bull stated that they have assured us they will have something before the 
end of the week. Mr. Bull will provide the Committee with the information once it is provided. 

2 



STAFF REPORTS 

City Administrator-Tom Short 

Mr. Short reported on golf revenue and rounds. The revenue for April exceeded the budgeted 
amount but the overall amount is still below budget. The rounds were slightly lower than 
expected but the total was right on track for the year. Mr. Bull pointed out that even though 
the course was less than expected the last three months had exceeded projected numbers. 
Mr. Bull did not expect the course to make projected budget this year but if the trend continues 
through the next two months he hopes to make up a chunk of the deficit. The Committee 
discussed some of the bad weather that had affected the course in this current fiscal year. 

Park Administrator-Alan Bull 

Mr. Bull reported the crew had been working on the Kellogg Lake fountain and it should be 
running in the next few days if all goes well. 

Mr. Bull stated they were ready for Food Truck Friday and it looked like this time the trucks will 
be back to facing the park. Several people mentioned they had liked the tables in the street 
and wondered why that wasn't going to be done again. Mr. Bull stated the Library had some 
issues last time and would rather the trucks face the park. Mr. Bull stated this was a CVB 
event and it was up to them as to how it was set up. 

Mr. Bull reported the pool was being prepped for the season and he hoped to start filling by the 
weekend. That will give the water a little time to warm up, hopefully. 

Mr. Daugherty moved for adjournment. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 P.M. 

3 



COMMITTEE ON INSURANCE/AUDIT AND CLAIMS 
TUESDAY, MAY 8,2018 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT: Ceri Otero, David Armstrong, Brady Beckham and Kirby 
Newport. 

OTHER COUNCIL MEMBERS: None. 

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Tom Short and Deputy City Clerk Coby Fullerton. 

Chairperson Ceri Otero called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting: On a motion by Mr. Armstrong, the 
minutes of the April 24, 2018 meeting were approved 4-0. 

Review and approval of the Claims Report: The Committee discussed items regarding 
the Claims Report before it was approved 4-0 on a motion by Mr. Newport. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Staff Reports: Mr. Short updated the committee on the roof repairs that are taking place from 
the hail damage. 

ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Newport made a motion to adjourn at 5:55 PM. Motion carried 4-0. 

Coby Fullerton 
Deputy City Clerk 



BUDGET WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE 
SPECIAL MEETING 

THURSDAY, MAY 10, 20185:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Darren Collier, Tim Shields, Juan Topete, and Alan Snow 

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Tom Short, Fire Chief Roger Williams, Police Chief Greg 
Dagnan, Parks Director Alan Bull, City Clerk Traci Cox, IT Technician Amon Henady, City Attorney 
Nate Dally, Council Member Ceri Otero and John Hacker 

Mr. Collier called the special meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting: Mr. Topete made a motion to approve the 
minutes for the April 26 Budget Hearings. Motion carried 4-0. 

Citizens Participation: Debra Bell, Rachel Bell and Lorie Neubert were present to discuss the 
budgetary requests for the Carthage Humar.e Society. They requested a re-evaluation of 
additional funds they felt were necessary to cover medical costs associated with animals taken in 
from animal control for the City of Carthage. 

Consider and discuss perfection of Fiscal 2019 Annual Operating and Capital Budget: 

Mr. Short stated the committee needed to look at what it is going to cost to maintain core services 
and add an IT Department. Changes to the 2019 Draft Budget were reviewed along with capital 
items included in the budget. The Humane Society request was again reviewed with an additional 
$1,500 restored into the budget. The program can be reviewed after 6 months with the possibility 
of another $1,500 if the need is justified. Mr. Short also mentioned he would like to include an 
increase in salary for the individuals who have topped out in the pay scale. Mr. Snow made a 
motion to accept the changes that were proposed. Motion carried. The final budget will be 
presented at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Budget Committee on May 14. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Staff Reports: Mr. Short reviewed sales tax revenues received in May. Ms. Cox updated the 
committee on the status of the internet sales tax that is being challenged in the Quill vs. North 
Dakota case in the Supreme Court. 

Other Business: None 

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:05 P.M. on motion by Mr. Snow. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Traci Cox 



BUDGET WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE 
MONDAY, MAY 14, 20185:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Darren Collier, Tim Shields, Juan Topete, and Alan Snow 

OTHERS PRESENT: City Administrator Tom Short, Parks Director Alan Bull, Fire Chief Roger 
Williams, City Clerk Traci Cox, IT Technician Amon Henady, Council Member Ceri Otero and John 
Hacker. 

Mr. Collier called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M. 

*NOTE: All areas "italic" below were submitted to the Committee in a pre-meeting memo by Mr. 
Short. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting: Mr. Topete made a motion to approve the 
minutes for the May 10 Special Meeting of the Budget Ways & Means Committee. Motion carried 
4-0. 

Consider and discuss perfection of Fiscal 2019 Budget: 

"The updated Slll1lmalT schedules for Fiscal 20i9 Budget are attached. These reflect the final changes 
the Committee made when it approved the budget at the last meeting. A Council Bill is also attachedfor 
adoption (~lthe budgetforfirst reading for the/irst City Council meeting in June. The General Fund has 
budgeted appropriations qf$9,877,843. Revenues are S8, 650, 320. The budgeted difference coming out (?f 
thefillld balance is $1,227,523. The Agenc:v requests are in the appropriate budgets as discussed by the 
Committee. The CVB and Over-Sixty Center are the same amounts as lastfiscalyear. The Humane 
Society and the Chamber qfCol11merce have been increased. The Humane Society i.')' increased $i,500 
with a six month review, and the Chamber increased $6,355. The Librm:v is no longer shown as an 
"Agency" pursliantto the MOU previous~V agreed to by the Board and the City. Stajfis in the process (d' 
preparing thefinal documents and schedules as approved by the Commillee to cOlnplete the Budget Book 
for Fiscal 2019.f()r Council consideration in June. " 

Mr. Short reviewed the list of approved capital items totaling $4,961,461 for all funds. The addition 
of the IT Department was also discussed. Travel and training budgets were reviewed noting only a 
small increase. Agency agreements had been sent out, and the Humane Society again requested 
the committee reconsider their request. There was discussion regarding decreasing fund balances to 
pay for capital projects. Mr. Snow made a motion to move forward with the budget as presented. 
Motion carried. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Consider and discuss agreements with agencies in conjunction with adoption of Fiscal 
2019 Budget. 

"included are dn!!ls (?lthe various Agreements with the Agencies as a part qfthe Fiscal 2019 Budget. 



77,e Agreement with the Chamber (?f Commerce/i)r Economic Development Services is the .'wlIle 

agreementformat as has existedfor several years with the change in price as discussed at the 

COlllmittee hearings. The agreement provides/or the "Agreement .. .Io continue in/itll/brce and eflect 

upon rec01?firmation by both parties on or before JU~}l1 (~f each year. If either par~v determines that it 

will not recOl?f/rm this' Agreement, it shallnot(j)! the other party at least sixty (60) days prior to the 

expiration <?fthe Agreement ". The other Agreements arefor the Humane Society (at $31,500), Hlith a 

provision that upon review at six months to include the additional $1,500 requested. The initial contract 

isji)r $31,500. The Convention {Ind Visitors Bure{lu (CVB) Agreement is.fi)l< $152,000, lvhich includes 

$102, OOO/iY)m Lodging Tax.fi.md.s' and $50, OOO.f;<om the General Fund for t he W(~}:iinding program. The 

Lodging Tax portion will include a slight increase (!i<omthe current year) based on budgeted estimates 

ll'here only the actual amount received.fi<ol11 the tax 'will be transmitted to the CVB. A separate section 

relates to the Wayjinding program requirements, which will require specific separate Council action 

prior to the commitment qfexpenditure (?fjimds. 171e Over 60 Center Agreement ($21,000) is the same 

as the current year's Agreement. Council Bills will be prepared.fi)r these agreements.fbr Council 

consideration.fbr the.first Council meeting in June after the Committee's consideration and approval. 

77w Agencies will be sent copies (~fthe Draft Agreementsfor comments prior to the Committee meeting. 

771ere should be no m({jor changes to the contracts. 771ey will take these to their respective Boarcl~' at the 
appropriate times. " 

Agency contracts were reviewed. Mr. Snow moved to send the Economic Development agreement 
with the Chamber of Commerce to the council. Motion carried. Mr. Shields moved to accept and 
move forward to the council the agreement for $31,500 for the Carthage Humane Society with a 6 
month review. Motion carried. Mr. Shields moved to send the agreement with the Convention and 
Visitors Bureau for $152,000 to the council. This amount includes $102,000 from Lodging Tax Funds 
and $50,000 from the General Fund for the Wayfinding Sign program. Motion carried. Mr. Snow 
made a motion to approve the agreement with the Over Sixty Center for $21,000. Motion carried. 

Staff Reports: 

"The mOllt"'y Sales Tax reportfor the month qj'Mayfor The General Fund's 1% was discussed at the 

prevhms meeting. Overall, Sales Tax receipts are still prqjected tofall short (?f budget by about 2.47%' 
1 've included the graph again for May's receipts. Also included is the April Summary Budget Report. 

7his report shows the revenues and expenditures./br all/undsfor which appropriations are made. April 

reflects the 83.33% level qfthe budget year. At this point, ./imd budgets appear to be in line with what 

lI'as original~r adopted. A couple qjjimcis' are over the 83% markfor expenditures, and ll'e 'II report on 

these at the meeting. Within the General Fund, a couple ({fdepartments are over the 83% mark. We'll 

also discuss those at the meeting. The Go(fCourse 's e.\lJenditure budget is within parameters, but its 

revenues are still short. It is still being monitored to control as much as it can. Alan reportedfor Mark 

Peterson that the process ({/,implementing the more./lexible fee pricing model (Aly Pricing}for the Go!/, 

Course hasjust been completed. We e_'lJectto see some results qf it short~}i. As a result (~fsome of the 

above, there "WV be a need/or a.flnal budget aqjustment.jiJr the June COlllmittee meeting. " 

Mr. Short reviewed sales tax revenues. He is estimating sales tax revenues to fall short of budget 
projections by approximately 2.5%. Current financials were reviewed discussing areas where 
revenues fall short of projections and expenditures are exceeding projections. 

Other Business: None 



ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 6:25 P.M. on motion by Mr. Shields. 

Respectfully submitted, 
TraGi Cox 



MINUTES 

SPECIAL 

COMMITTEES 

ANDBOARDS 



R FT 
The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes - Apr 2018 

The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees met Tuesday, April 10, 2018 in the Carthage Public Library Board 
Room. The meeting was called to order at 5:15 pm by Peggy Ralston, President. 

Roll Call 
Board Members present were: Peggy Ralston, Kevin Johnson, Sandy Swingle, Gary Cole, Justin Baucom, Kelli 
Nugent and Carrie Campbell. Also present was library Oirector Julie Yockey, Judy Welch and City Council 
liaison Ceri Otero. Board members Eric Putnam and Kelly Hartley were absent 

Minutes of last Meeting 
There were no changes to the minutes of the last regular meeting. A motion to approve the minutes of the 
regular session of March 13, 2018 was made by Justin Baucom and seconded by Gary Cole. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Financial Report 
Attached. March 2018 financials were presented. Discussion included: (1) Sur Tax revenue came in at S81K, 
greater than expected. The State had received some large catch-up payments. (2) Parks and Storm Water 
revenue is tracking to budget. (3) Lagers and Dues & Travel accounts are negative due to re-classing grant 
money. (4) Spotlight on Literacy is funded through 2019. Kelli Nugent moved to accept the March 2018 
financial report. Sandy Swingle seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Director's Progress and Service Report 
Attached. Discussion included. (1) April 18th the Library will host the quarterly Chamber meeting. Steve 
Reynolds from NOAA will speak as part of the Weather Ready Nation program. (2) The elevator phone system 
has been switch to VolP and we are totally free from AT&T. (3) The police and sheriff made 1 visit this past 
month. They had to remove a patron for trespassing. (4) Sherri will do 10 outreach story time programs in 
one week. Jeanne will do the bi-lingual program at Fairview Kindergarten. (5) Julie drafted an objective 
statement for the new Maker Space building. This will feed policy development. 

Youth Services Progress and Services Report 
Attached. 

President's Message 
(1) Peggy remarked how great the Library was and how wonderful the programs are. 

Council Liaison's Report 
(1) New mayor will be sworn in April 10. This created a vacant council seat. (2) The city received 16 AED 
defibrillators. A council member will conduct training on how to use. Tom Short checked into liability 
concerns. Ceri thought the Library is on the list to receive a unit. (3) Liberty Tree annexation is complete. 

Committee Reports 
Building Committee .. Gary Cole reported: (1) Flat roof is scheduled for repair in late April, weather 

perrnitting, 

Budget Committee.. The budget committee will meet May 3, 2018 at 11:30 to prepare a budget for 
presentation at the May 15th board meeting. 

1 



The Carthage Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes - Apr 2018 

Community Relations - No report 

By-taws - No report. 

Library Gardens - Only one person showed up to work in the garden and they did not check in before 
working. They removed mulch which had to be replaced. The Missouri Extension office will review the work 
being done. 

ADA Compliance - No report. 

Communications -- No report. 

Unfinished Business 
No report. 

New Business 
No report. 

Payment of Bills 
Peggy Ralston said she had reviewed the bills and they could be paid. Kelli Nugent made a motion to pay the 
bills. Gary Cole seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Other New Business 
No report. 

Closed Session 
None. 

Adjournment 
Gary Cole made a motion to adjourn. Justin Baucom seconded. Motion passed unanimously. Meeting was 
adjourned at 5:47 pm. 

Res"ctf~"YSUbrni~ed, ;/.~ • m().~~ 
.~'>dL/l12fil/ ~~I//~/ .J 1/-

Kevin JOhnsoY 
Secretary-Treasurer 

2 



AGENDAS 

STANDING 

COMMITTEES 



--NOTICE OF MEETING--

BUDGET WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE 

OLD BUSINESS 

THURSDAY, MAY 10,2018 
5:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
326 GRANT ST., CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 

--TENTATIVE AGENDA--

1. Consideration and approval of minutes from previous meeting. 

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION 
(Citizens wishing to speak should notify Department Head or Committee Chair in advance) 

2. Consider and discuss perfection of Fiscal 2019 Annual Operating & Capital Budget. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Staff Reports. 

2. Other Business. 

ADJOURNMENT 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 
(VOICE) OR 1-800-735-2466 (TDD VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR 
TO MEETING. 

POSTED: ____________________ _ 

BY: 



--NOTICE OF MEETING-
BUDGET WAYS & MEANS COMMITTEE 

MONDAY, MAY 14,2018 
5:30 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
326 GRANT ST., CARTHAGE, MISSOURI 

--TENT A TIVE AGENDA--

CITIZENS PARTICIPATION 
(Citizens wishing to speok should notify Department Head or Committee Chair in advance) 

OLD BUSINESS 

I. Consideration and approval of minutes from previous meeting. 

2. Consider and discuss perfection of Fiscal 2019 Budget. 

NEW BUSINESS 

I. Consider and discllss agreements with agencies in conjunction with adoption of Fiscal 2019 

budget. 
2. Staff Reports. 

3. Other Business. 

ADJOURNMENT 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 (VOICE) 
OR 1-800-735-2466 (TDD VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING. 

POSTED: 

BY: 



OLD BUSINESS 

it-y e>"W 
C::C3lrthC3lg~ 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
Public Safety Committee - Agenda 

Monday May 21,2018 
5:30 p.m. 

Carthage Police Department 
310 W 4th Street, Carthage MO 64836 

TENTATIVE AGENDA 

I. Consideration and approval ofminutcs from prcvious mceting. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
1. Consider and discuss pUlling in a 4-way stop on Fulton and 3'" Street - Melissa Daugherty 

2. Consider and discuss Conservation Dcpartmcnt Kids Fishing Day, .Junc 9th .Juan Topete 

3. Consider and discuss Bikes Across Missouri Event - \Vendi Douglas 

NEW BUSINESS. 

I. Consider and Discuss an Ordinance to amend Section 23-418 of the Code of Carthage providing for parking spaces for 

county oiliecs 

2. Consider and Discuss repeal of feral cat ordinance 

3. Staff Heports. 

a) Police Department 

a. Team Policing Project - OJliccr Dininger 

b) Fire Department 

AD.JOURNMENT 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-7000 (VOICE) OR J-SOO-735-
2466 (TDO VIA RELAV MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO MEETING. 

POSTEl): ____ _ 

BV: _______ _ 



COMMITTEE ON INSURANCE/AUDIT AND CLAIMS 
May 22,2018 

5:30 PM 
Carthage City Hall 

Agenda 

Old Business 

1. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting 

2. Review and Approval of the Claims Report 

Citizens Participation 
(Citizens wishing to speak should notify Department Head or Committee Chair in advance) 

New Business 

1. Staff Reports 

Adjournment 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE CALL 417-237-
7000 (VOICE) OR 1-800-735-2466 (TOO VIA RELAY MISSOURI) AT LEAST 24 HOURS 
PRIOR TO MEETING.) 

Posted ---------------------


















































































